From: Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:58 PM

To: Jones, Art; KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov;
khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov

Cc: Nicole Ward; Steve Cassulo; Mike Calleja; Sullivan, Pat; Dylan Smith; Kurt Shaner; Jim
Little; John Perkey; Haley, William (Bill); Kate Logan; Ambriz, Antonio; Johnson, Cage;
Mark.Adams

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation
Update 7-2-2025

Attachments: GP-13 and GP-15 weekly Monitoring Results. 2025-7-2.xIsx; CCL MASTER EXISTING

GCCS MAP ONLY_2025-06-25.pdf

Good Afternoon

On behalf of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, the following information is provided to you regarding the weekly results
of methane readings at GP-13 and GP-15 as stipulated in your letter dated May 8, 2024, Items 2 and 3, and in the
LEA’s June 6, 2024 Compliance Order. The methane data for monitoring wells GP-13 and GP-15 is shown on the
attached data table.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is still the most current through June 25, 2025.

Thanks,
Jenny

Jenny Kim, P.E.

Project Manager

SCS Engineers

Cell Phone - 626-609-9188
jennykim(@scsengineers.com

This electronic mail transmittal ("E-mail") is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including, but not limited to, information
protected by the attorney/client privilege. If the reader of this E-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the E-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this E-mail communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this E-mail communication in error, please notify us
immediately by return E-mail and delete the original E-mail from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Jones, Art <Alones@scsengineers.com>; KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov;
khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov

Cc: Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>;
Mike Calleja <Michael.Calleja@WasteConnections.com>; Sullivan, Pat <PSullivan@SCSEngineers.com>; Dylan Smith
<Dylan.Smith@WasteConnections.com>; Kurt Shaner <kurt.shaner@wasteconnections.com>; Jim Little
<James.Little@WasteConnections.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>; Haley, William (Bill)

1



<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Ambriz, Antonio
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; Johnson, Cage <Cagelohnson@scsengineers.com>; Mark.Adams
<Mark.Adams@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 6-23-2025

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Good Afternoon

On behalf of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, the following information is provided to you regarding the
weekly results of methane readings at GP-13 and GP-15 as stipulated in your letter dated May 8, 2024,
Items 2 and 3, and in the LEA’s June 6, 2024 Compliance Order. The methane data for monitoring wells
GP-13 and GP-15is shown on the attached data table.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as
Chiquita completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024,
Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached has been updated through June 25, 2025.

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

From: Jones, Art <AJones@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:16 PM

To: KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov; khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov

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
<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>; Kate Logan
<Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Ambriz, Antonio <AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; Johnson, Cage
<Cagelohnson@scsengineers.com>; Mark.Adams <Mark.Adams@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 6-18-2025

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

The as-built attached is still the most current through June 4, 2025.

Sincerely,
Art

Arthur E Jones Jr

Desert Southwest Region Manager/Vice President
SCS Engineers

Field Services Group

6 Sunset Way Suite 101

Henderson, NV 89014

Office Phone 209-702-6228

Mobile 209-345-2062

Email: ajones@scsengineers.com
Website: www.scsengineers.com
Driven By Client Success

SCS ENGINEERS

Environmental Consultants and Contractors

This email may contain confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee and/or their intended
representatives only. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not transmit, copy, disclose, store or utilize this
communication in any manner. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete this message from your computer. SCS Engineers accepts no liability for the content of this email or
for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. — SCS Engineers

From: Jones, Art

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 1:16 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 6-11Good
Afternoon-2025

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

SCS5 ENGINEERS

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 2:59 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 6-4-2025

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

The as-built attached has been updated through June 4, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:55 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 5-21-2025




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
attached data table. Please note that there was no monitoring done on Monday the 26" of May due to the
Memorial Day Holiday.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached has been updated through May 28, 2025.

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

From: Jones, Art <Alones@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:36 PM

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
GP-13 and GP-15 is shown on the attached data table. Please note that the although the technician
monitored probe 15 - 90 foot depth on 5-16-2025, the data did not get stored on the monitoring device
and is noted on the data table.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as
Chiquita completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024,
Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached has been updated through May 21, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:10 PM

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
Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 5-14-2025

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

The as-built attached is still the most current through May 14, 2025.

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

SC5 ENGINEERS

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 2:15 PM

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
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<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>; David.Matthews
<David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Ambriz, Antonio
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; Johnson, Cage <CageJohnson@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 5-7-2025

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

The as-built attached is still the most current through May 7, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 11:27 AM

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
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; Johnson, Cage <Cagelohnson@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 4-30-2025

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

The as-built attached is still the most current through April 23, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:23 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 4-16-2025

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

The as-built attached as been updated through April 23, 2025.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:37 PM
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

The as-built attached is still the most current through March 26, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 3:00 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 4-9-2025

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 4:08 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 4-2-2025

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:00 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 3-26-2025

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

The as-built attached has been updated and is current through March 26, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:29 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 3-19-2025

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

The as-built attached has been updated and is current through March 18, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:03 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 3-12-2025

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

The as-built attached from last week is still the most current through March 5, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:40 PM

To: KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov; khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov

Cc: Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>;
Michael Hearns <Michael.Hearns@WasteConnections.com>; Mike Calleja <Michael.Calleja@WasteConnections.com>;
Sullivan, Pat <PSullivan@SCSEngineers.com>; Dylan Smith <Dylan.Smith@WasteConnections.com>; Kurt Shaner
<kurt.shaner@wasteconnections.com>; Jim Little <James.Little@WasteConnections.com>; John Perkey
<John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>; Haley, William (Bill) <WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kim, Jenny
<JennyKim@scsengineers.com>; David.Matthews <David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>; Kate Logan
<Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Ambriz, Antonio <AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; Johnson, Cage
<CagelJohnson@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 3-5-2025

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
GP-13 and GP-15 is shown on the attached data table.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as
Chiquita completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024,
Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached has been updated and is current through March 5, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 2:04 PM

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
<kurt.shaner@wasteconnections.com>; Jim Little <James.Little@WasteConnections.com>; Kelly Kincella
<kelly.kincella@wasteconnections.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>; Haley, William (Bill)
<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>; David.Matthews
<David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Ambriz, Antonio
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 2-26-2025

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

The as-built attached from the previous two weeks ago is still the most current through February 12,
2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 1:28 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 1-29-2025

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

The as-built attached from last week is still the most current through February 12, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:59 PM

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

The as-built attached is current through February 12, 2025.
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 2:33 PM

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

The as-built attached is current through February 5, 2025.

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

From: Ambriz, Antonio <AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:03 PM

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
<David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>; Kate Logan <Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 1-29-2025

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Correction .
Good afternoon
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

The as-built attached is current through January 29, 2025.

Antonio Ambriz

OM&M Superintendent

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 100
Long Beach, CA 90806

Phone (562)756-8045

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:26 PM

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
<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Kim, Jenny <JennyKim@scsengineers.com>; Ambriz, Antonio
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; David.Matthews <David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>; Kate Logan
<Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 12-18-2024

On behalf of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, the following information is provided to you regarding the weekly results
of methane readings at GP-13 and GP-15 as stipulated in your letter dated May 8, 2024, Items 2 and 3, and in the
LEA’s June 6, 2024 Compliance Order. The methane data for monitoring wells GP-13 and GP-15 is shown on the
attached data table. Please note there were no readings for January 1, 2025, due to the federal holiday.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is current through January 8, 2025.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 11:41 AM

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
<AAmbriz@scsengineers.com>; David.Matthews <David.Matthews@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 12-18-2024

Good afternoon,

Please note that the weekly update is being sent a day early due to the upcoming holiday.

On behalf of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, the following information is provided to you regarding the weekly results
of methane readings at GP-13 and GP-15 as stipulated in your letter dated May 8, 2024, Items 2 and 3, and in the
LEA’s June 6, 2024 Compliance Order. The methane data for monitoring wells GP-13 and GP-15 is shown on the

attached data table. Please note there were no readings for December 25, 2024, due to the federal holiday.

As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.
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The as-built attached is current through December 24, 2024. Due to the holiday last week the as-built has not
been updated as of today. We will forward the updated as-built once it is complete.

Happy New Year
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 12:20 PM

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

Please note that the weekly update is being sent a day early due to the upcoming holiday. This will also be the
case next week for New Year’s Day.

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

The as-built attached is current through December 24, 2024.
Happy Holidays,

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 1:37 PM

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

The as-built attached is current through December 18, 2024.

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

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 4:13 AM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 12-11-2024
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On behalf of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill, attached is the as-built current through December 12, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 2:36 PM

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
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The as-built attached is current through December 4, 2024. We will submit an updated as-built as soon as it is
finalized.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:40 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 12-4-2024

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
attached data table. The table does not include data from November 28 or 29, 2024 due to the Thanksgiving
holiday.

30



As previously stated, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is current through December 4, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:02 PM

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
<WCHaley@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 11-27-2024

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

The as-built attached is current through November 27, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:33 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 11-13-2024

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

The as-built attached is current through November 20, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:23 PM

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

Subject: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 11-13-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through November 13, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 12:50 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 11-6-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through November 6, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:56 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 10-30-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through October 30, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:40 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 10-23-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through October 23, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:23 PM

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

Subject: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 10-16-2024

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

As previously stated, we have notincluded any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024, Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is current through October 16, 2024.
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:19 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 10-9-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through October 8, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Haley, William (Bill) <WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov;
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
<kelly.kincella@wasteconnections.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 10-2-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through September 25, 2024 as no additional wells were installed last week due to
current filling operations.

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

From: Haley, William (Bill) <WCHaley@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:00 PM

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
<kelly.kincella@wasteconnections.com>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>; Jones, Art
<Alones@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 9-18-2024

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
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The as-built attached is current through September 25, 2024.

Sincerely,

From: Jones, Art <AJones@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18,2024 12:41 PM

To: KGork@ph.lacounty.gov; emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov; khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov

Cc: Haley, William (Bill) <WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Steve
Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>; Michael Hearns <Michael.Hearns@WasteConnections.com>; Mike
Calleja <Michael.Calleja@WasteConnections.com>; Sullivan, Pat <PSullivan@SCSEngineers.com>; Dylan Smith
<Dylan.Smith@WasteConnections.com>; Kurt Shaner <kurt.shaner@wasteconnections.com>; Jim Little
<James.Little@WasteConnections.com>; Kelly Kincella <kelly.kincella@wasteconnections.com>; John Perkey
<John.Perkey@wasteconnections.com>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 9-18-2024

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Good morning,

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

The as-built attached is current through September 17, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:39 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 9-11-2024

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

The as-built attached is current through September 11, 2024.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 1:39 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 9-4-2024

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

The attached August 28, 2024 as-built; reflects the current status at the site as there was no activity between
August 28, 2024 and September 4, 2024 due to the Labor Day holiday.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:23 PM

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

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 8-14-2024

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
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024 Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is current through August 28, 2024.
Have a great day

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

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:23 AM

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

Good Morning
Attached is the updated as-built dated 2024-08-21 as discussed in yesterday’s email.

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

I

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:12 PM

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

The as-built attached is current through August 14, 2024. Due to urgent commitments the as-built for this week is
still in process and will be sent as soon as it is completed.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:55 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:35 PM
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

Subject: Chiquita Canyon Landfill (Swis No 19-AA-0052) Weekly Probe and Well Installation Update 8-14-2024

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

As stated last week, we have not included any update on additional GCCS expansion activities, as Chiquita
completed its installation of the 107 LFG extraction wells listed in its February 26, 2024 Remediation Plan.

The as-built attached is current through August 14, 2024.

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
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9/12/2024

9/13/2024

9/16/2024

9/17/2024

9/18/2024

9/19/2024

9/20/2024

9/23/2024

9/24/2024

9/25/2024

10.60

13.10

10.77

11.51

11.70

10.98

10.54

11.86

12.25

10.52

0.50

0.00

0.00

10.04

9.91

9.80

10.10

9.20

38.20

38.60

30.10

29.68

24.70

27.82

28.85

14.10

8.71

8.19

19.50

26.40

16.40

15.10

15.10

15.10

15.10

17.70

46.60

45.30

45.50

45.75

49.30

46.76

47.29

46.11

51.08

44.09

44.20

46.10

38.40

40.41

40.41

40.41

40.41

44.40

45.50

44.10

45.32

46.42

45.70

46.55

44.67

45.14

46.82

18.59

31.20

8.80

11.40

10.16

10.81

11.40

27.00

15.20

3.40

10.20

9.32

9.81

12.10

11.68

14.68

13.54

7.45

0.70

4.20

0.00

0.20

0.12

0.04

0.00

0.40

0.00

8/30/2024

9/3/2024

9/4/2024

9/5/2024

9/6/2024

9/9/2024

9/10/2024

9/11/2024

9/12/2024

9/13/2024

9/16/2024

9/17/2024

9/18/2024

9/19/2024

9/20/2024

9/23/2024

9/24/2024

9/25/2024

38.70

40.50

40.76

40.79

43.10

38.81

40.61

43.10

45.68

35.28

44.20

0.00

34.80

33.49

34.72

33.70

38.60

39.20

12.20

52.30

50.42

54.62

53.70

50.57

52.64

53.49

55.46

5.60

53.10

0.30

2.60

0.93

0.18

3.50

49.40

47.50

22.80

22.80

23.45

23.79

24.00

23.57

23.47

23.80

24.44

24.41

24.90

23.80

23.30

23.27

22.90

22.80

23.00

22.90

55.00

55.70

54.61

57.39

56.70

54.15

55.14

55.46

57.84

54.64

56.60

33.70

42.00

38.61

43.18

48.00

48.40

50.30

38.10

55.40

53.15

55.68

54.80

52.69

53.68

54.91

52.89

15.64

52.80

3.40

7.90

5.34

8.25

13.70

50.70

49.40




9/26/2024

9/27/2024

9/30/2024

10/1/2024

10/2/2024

10/3/2024

10/4/2024

10/7/2024

10/8/2024

10/9/2024

10/10/2024

10/11/2024

10/14/2024

10/15/2024

10/16/2024

10/17/2024

10/18/2024

10/21/2024

9.90

9.30

7.80

0.00

4.90

13.60

9.90

0.00

8.20

12.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.10

6.50

12.80

9.80

0.10

15.20

19.30

16.40

27.70

19.10

9.80

16.60

15.90

9.90

13.90

23.20

27.00

17.70

17.10

9.50

7.50

6.70

22.50

42.10

38.50

38.90

47.40

39.18

45.70

46.30

40.60

41.80

42.70

44.90

44.90

37.00

37.30

35.70

42.20

34.70

34.60

13.20

9.40

19.80

13.20

24.56

36.30

18.60

19.90

16.60

9.00

9.70

5.20

6.80

5.30

2.70

3.10

0.70

2.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.04

2.00

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

36.60

36.80

39.30

38.60

42.44

39.70

35.70

44.50

37.50

34.40

41.10

36.70

34.50

38.10

37.90

40.40

36.70

35.50

28.50

14.60

32.00

23.00

49.82

48.80

33.70

50.40

41.60

3.00

48.40

1.50

7.00

6.10

5.70

18.50

0.40

45.50

22.60

22.90

23.50

23.60

22.99

24.10

23.90

25.20

25.00

24.50

25.10

25.90

24.40

24.70

23.60

25.30

24.50

24.90

52.10

52.30

54.00

51.60

54.03

53.60

52.80

44.30

52.70

46.30

45.90

47.90

47.90

46.00

45.10

50.30

29.90

52.30

41.70

33.80

40.90

33.20

51.38

50.20

42.10

50.80

46.40

12.50

49.60

9.50

12.60

19.00

16.00

34.10

4.00

47.80




10/22/2024

10/23/2024

10/24/2024

10/25/2024

10/28/2024

10/29/2024

10/30/2024

10/31/2024

11/1/2024

11/4/2024

11/5/2024

11/6/2024

11/7/2024

11/8/2024

11/11/2024

11/12/2024

0.07

0.38

9.70

10.15

11.90

11.60

0.00

0.10

7.50

0.00

0.20

9.65

0.00

0.00

9.60

7.10

17.30

17.71

11.00

8.17

10.60

7.40

32.20

27.80

12.40

32.90

26.20

10.26

36.33

31.60

25.00

31.00

30.67

36.42

43.20

45.93

49.00

46.10

44.60

40.80

45.60

46.60

40.30

44.58

40.42

40.30

44.70

45.70

2.99

2.55

24.60

25.04

32.70

32.60

8.30

11.40

20.50

7.30

15.60

30.66

7.94

12.30

32.60

28.20

0.08

0.02

0.00

0.02

6.10

0.70

0.00

0.00

0.10

0.10

1.70

2.80

0.17

0.30

4.50

8.20

10/22/2024

10/23/2024

10/24/2024

10/25/2024

10/28/2024

10/29/2024

10/30/2024

10/31/2024

11/1/2024

11/4/2024

11/5/2024

11/6/2024

11/7/2024

11/8/2024

11/11/2024

11/12/2024

29.95

32.78

38.90

38.91

47.90

39.10

36.60

33.00

38.80

0.00

36.40

34.70

30.85

39.50

38.70

41.40

2.83

5.32

47.10

45.88

50.40

49.10

0.90

31.30

42.10

0.50

38.50

1.83

0.35

37.00

10.50

32.50

22.28

25.60

25.10

25.40

26.20

26.30

25.40

25.40

25.30

26.90

25.70

26.54

25.72

26.30

27.00

26.60

45.62

45.95

51.20

53.22

45.10

54.00

45.20

50.50

51.30

34.20

50.60

47.98

34.40

51.00

50.50

40.20

12.08

18.58

49.50

47.67

50.70

50.40

7.20

39.30

43.90

4.30

42.30

8.16

4.98

40.80

28.50

5.60




11/13/2024

11/14/2024

11/15/2024

11/18/2024

11/19/2024

11/20/2024

11/21/2024

11/22/2024

11/25/2024

11/26/2024

11/27/2024

12/2/2024

12/3/2024

12/4/2024

12/5/2024

12/6/2024

0.00

15.00

0.00

3.60

0.00

0.00

0.01

0.00

0.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

31.80

12.30

9.20

21.60

36.60

36.80

32.82

20.10

32.79

25.20

17.80

25.30

16.60

27.60

22.50

20.20

44.40

56.40

42.70

43.30

45.70

43.50

45.89

44.90

47.29

45.10

49.50

45.20

43.70

47.50

43.50

43.80

29.70

41.50

30.00

35.50

24.40

20.10

28.19

33.80

29.80

31.20

36.50

22.60

29.00

19.50

23.20

22.50

3.00

28.40

15.70

9.50

3.30

2.00

3.35

10.30

4.74

7.30

11.90

1.20

1.60

0.90

1.00

0.90

11/13/2024

11/14/2024

11/15/2024

11/18/2024

11/19/2024

11/20/2024

11/21/2024

11/22/2024

11/25/2024

11/26/2024

11/27/2024

12/2/2024

12/3/2024

12/4/2024

12/5/2024

12/6/2024

35.80

56.50

35.50

38.80

37.40

37.10

38.99

43.60

40.58

43.10

45.20

44.00

42.80

39.70

44.90

38.40

1.30

51.80

49.20

26.60

1.00

0.50

3.08

46.50

43.97

46.50

43.50

17.20

10.10

4.00

40.60

8.70

25.20

28.90

24.50

26.90

28.40

26.50

28.29

28.10

28.22

28.70

28.50

29.40

28.70

27.80

29.10

29.00

45.30

47.20

41.90

50.20

43.50

33.60

48.94

53.30

51.80

51.20

50.70

51.30

50.80

47.10

51.20

50.20

7.70

52.50

49.60

40.20

6.80

4.10

15.12

48.00

47.58

49.00

42.40

33.40

24.50

12.40

43.80

23.50




0.00 18.62 51.55 28.45 1.35
12/9/2024
0.00 11.10 48.70 1.90 0.10
12/10/2024
0.00 24.70 35.50 12.10 0.10
12/11/2024
10.70 12.90 39.70 36.60 14.60
12/12/2024
0.00 20.70 35.20 22.20 1.40
12/13/2024
0.00 18.00 43.20 23.30 0.80
12/16/2024
0.00 14.40 39.90 22.30 0.40
12/17/2024
0.00 31.60 44.40 7.50 0.00
12/18/2024
0.00 12.90 43.10 13.60 0.10
12/19/2024
0.00 16.90 43.40 7.9 .
12/20/2024 0 0.00
0.00 8.67 43.57 14.17 0.01
12/23/2024
0.00 7.60 47.20 14.4 .
12/24/2024 0 0.00
5.86 7.37 44.41 10.75 0.00
12/26/2024
4.63 6.62 42.11 12.9 .
12/27/2024 8 0.08
12/30/2024 0.00 11.20 44.90 8.80 0.00
12/31/2024 0.00 7.90 42.60 5.30 0.00
1/2/2025 0.00 23.70 42.90 0.90 0.00
0.20 9.80 38.80 3.80 0.00

1/3/2025

41.59 5.22 29.71 50.93 14.64

12/9/2024
0.00 0.30 28.60 17.10 0.00

12/10/2024
43.70 43.40 29.20 46.60 41.90

12/11/2024
52.90 45.20 28.80 40.00 47.50

12/12/2024
42.60 17.90 29.90 50.80 36.40

12/13/2024
46.10 41.90 30.30 50.70 37.00

12/16/2024
41.70 7.40 29.70 34.10 1.00

12/17/2024
41.90 15.30 29.70 30.60 3.80

12/18/2024
42.00 6.00 29.00 34.20 4.90

12/19/2024
44.00 6.00 29.90 1.2 7
12/20/2024 3120 570
43.29 6.48 27.33 38.22 7.44

12/23/2024
44.10 14.40 28.00 45. 19.2
12/24/2024 560 9.20
42.78 28.19 27.32 45.03 28.33

12/26/2024
41.79 9.64 26.75 12 o7/
12/27/2024 3 578
12/30/2024 44.70 9.90 27.80 43.50 10.30
12/31/2024 39.50 7.00 27.20 30.40 2.40
1/2/2025 38.20 6.00 25.90 25.70 2.00
1/3/2025 43.60 22.30 25.50 43.70 32.00




1/6/2025 0.00 14.60 39.50 0.90 0.00
1/7/2025 5.90 8.10 37.50 17.40 0.00
1/8/2025 0.00 33.00 28.50 0.20 0.00
0.00 26.50 28.70 0.40 0.00

1/9/2025
0.00 31.00 0.00 0.20 0.00

1/10/2025
0.00 23.10 0.00 0.40 0.00

1/13/2025
0.00 26.60 25.20 0.30 0.00

1/14/2025
0.00 22.50 34.60 0.20 0.00

1/15/2025
0.00 11.10 34.70 7.10 0.10

1/16/2025
0.00 11.50 40.60 2.20 0.00

1/17/2025
8.90 8.10 38.80 1.40 0.00

1/20/2025
0.00 21.00 22.70 0.20 0.00

1/21/2025
0.00 12.40 22.30 0.80 0.00

1/22/2025
0.00 25.50 25.20 0.10 0.10

1/23/2025
0.10 9.10 38.10 25.70 0.20

1/24/2025
0.00 20.40 35.70 1.40 0.00

1/27/2025
7.40 13.00 34.70 6.50 0.00

1/28/2025
7.20 11.80 31.70 0.40 0.00

1/29/2025

1/6/2025 45.80 15.60 26.80 43.90 26.00
1/7/2025 44.80 10.40 27.20 46.70 11.50
1/8/2025 39.90 5.50 26.30 32.80 5.40
47.30 42.30 27.20 47.00 41.60

1/9/2025
0.00 1.40 26.40 36.90 9.00

1/10/2025
40.90 5.70 26.90 46.60 9.50

1/13/2025
0.00 0.00 28.60 48.30 15.50

1/14/2025
45.20 39.60 28.50 48.60 42.30

1/15/2025
51.80 48.00 28.50 50.30 47.70

1/16/2025
47.00 36.20 28.80 48.60 36.60

1/17/2025
43.60 9.00 28.90 49.40 31.80

1/20/2025
0.00 0.50 28.70 27.40 3.60

1/21/2025
41.30 42.70 28.70 47.40 42.60

1/22/2025
43.80 4.20 29.50 44.80 6.20

1/23/2025
54.20 0.00 29.70 47.60 47.60

1/24/2025
42.90 4.80 28.70 46.60 16.50

1/27/2025
46.60 46.90 28.50 47.80 46.90

1/28/2025
41.00 6.80 28.00 45.20 3.40

1/29/2025




0.00 32.60 34.10 0.20 0.00
1/30/2025
0.00 32.90 28.70 1 .
1/31/2025 0.10 0.00
11.40 7.60 32.40 0.30 0.00
2/3/2025
11.70 7.60 32.10 26.7 .
2/4/2025 0 0.00
9.10 12.50 32.30 6.80 0.00
2/5/2025
7.10 10.10 36.20 7 .
2/6/2025 8.70 0.00
8.50 12.00 34.40 2.80 0.00
2/712025
4.90 12.50 37.30 26.30 0.10
2/10/2025
11.70 7.80 42.90 31.80 2.50
2/11/2025
2/12/2025 12.90 7.60 47.00 32.80 3.50
2/13/2025 12.20 7.20 40.80 28.80 2.30
2/14/2025 0.00 33.63 41.94 13.05 0.24
2/17/2025 9.79 10.07 37.54 28.12 3.32
2/18/2025 9.60 13.70 41.00 27.70 16.80
0.10 28.90 39.20 10.20 0.30
2/19/2025
2/20/2025 5.60 13.40 39.70 18.80 0.30
2/91/2025 0.00 31.30 37.40 6.60 0.10
2/24/2025 0.00 15.90 38.70 15.80 0.00
11.90 10.40 44.20 26.50 14.90

2/25/2025

42.50 6.30 27.60 41.70 7.20
1/30/2025
46.80 5.20 29.40 . 7.
1/31/2025 39.60 9%
51.30 45.80 29.00 46.80 47.50
2/3/2025
48.40 37.40 29.70 48. 46.1
2/4/2025 8.90 0
57.20 16.70 29.70 48.80 33.70
2/5/2025
52.70 45.90 29.50 47.10 47.20
2/6/2025
45.90 24.00 29.10 48.40 39.20
2/712025
51.70 47.50 30.70 7 46.
2/10/2025 39.70 00
52.50 45.40 31.30 38.40 44.80
2/11/2025
2/12/2025 52.10 46.10 32.30 37.50 45.40
2/13/2025 52.90 46.10 32.40 37.20 45.00
2/14/2025 49.71 46.25 32.72 39.22 46.01
2/17/2025 51.13 43.31 32.45 34.74 42.45
2/18/2025 49.20 30.70 35.20 36.90 48.20
44.70 45.50 34.60 45.00 46.30
2/19/2025
2/20/2025 49.40 46.80 35.30 44.70 47.40
2/91/2025 47.50 48.80 35.30 45.50 48.40
2/24/2025 48.50 44.70 33.20 41.50 46.20
2/95/2025 51.30 47.30 34.50 44.10 38.70




2/262025| 1170 9.40 37.80 11.30 0.20
212712025 7.70 24.80 39.30 2.90 0.00
oigiooos| 1100 10.00 44.50 12.70 0.00
3/3/2025 8.40 12.81 37.89 3.70 0.19
31472095 0.00 36.60 37.90 0.50 0.00
3/5/2025 0.30 11.70 39.30 18.90 0.00
S B & X-7 10.09 33.18 28.75 0.02
372028] 10 8.70 38.90 1.50 0.10
a/10/205| 1130 10.70 41.40 25.60 0.70
3i11/2025] 40 10.40 34.70 31.30 0.60
100005 1290 9.10 36.50 8.10 0.20
a1a000s| 1390 9.30 47.60 30.10 0.10
a/1a00s|  10:90 27.50 46.00 5.80 0.00
3/17/2025 0.00 22.60 35.90 8.80 0.50
3/18/2025 0.03 S 34.69 0.22 2.76
3/19/2025 0.00 28.10 31.30 0.30 5.60
3/20/2025 0.00 14.50 31.90 2.60 6.40
aio1/00s| 1150 11.10 42.90 22.50 6.20
/2412025 9.00 22.00 39.90 0.40 0.00
9.90 9.90 39.20 1.40 0.00

3/25/2025

2/26/2025 41.60 41.40 33.60 44.20 44.90
So7i00s| 4510 | 46.80 34.40 | 46.00 | 4830
Josio0zs| 4840  45.70 3320 | 4420 46.10

3/3/2025) 491 41.35 33.06 46.59 37.64

ajao0os| 4430 | 2120 32.80 | 4560 | 3130

a/5/0005| 5280 | 4670 32.40 | 4330 | 4720

3/6/2025 0080 47.50 32.83 45.26 44.14

372025] 4320 8.40 33.40 48.60 14.80
a10/2005| 5060 |  45.30 3230 | 37.80| 38.90
3/11/2025| 4930 4780 3350 | 46.00 [  38.50
1000|4510 | 47.60 33.00| 47.10| 37.30
a1a0s| 4990 | 47.70 32.80 | 4350 | 4210
3/14/2025| 4640 47.20 31.00 44.50 46.40
3/17/2025| 4890  46:50 31.70 | 4250 | 38.40
ai1s2025| 281 140 3234| 4534 6.63
a3/19/2005| 4290 | 1430 32001 4560 |  18.50
- I L (I e
aio1o0s| 4880 | 46.80 3290| 4470| 36.10
3/24/2025| 4360 36.50 31.10 45.20 34.10
a/5/005| 4300 |  27.40 30.70 | 4240 43.80




3/26/2025 8.70 ety 43.20 0.30 0.00
3/27/2095 4.60 16.90 40.00 0.10 0.00
3082005 =270 saall 45.60 0.30 0.10
3/31/2095 0.20 20.80 34.00 0.00 0.00
42025 1061 9.44 40.41 0.06 3.26
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